


Thanks,
Jordan

From: Shaw Stiller <SStiller@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 8:37 AM

To: Bradley Marshall <bmarshall@earthjustice.org>; Jordan Luebkemann <jluebkemann@earthjustice.org>; Danielle
McManamon <dmcmanamon@earthjustice.org>

Subject: Docket No. 20250011-El

External Sender

Good morning. Pursuant to internal procedure, our Clerk’s office provides copies of all notices and orders to every party
listed in the Case Management System, as well as to their attorney(s) or qualified representative(s). The Clerk has been
using U.S. Mail to provide notices and orders to those parties for whom we do not have a contact and email address. So
that all such documents may be provided more efficiently, please provide the name and email address of an appropriate
contact in this docket for the following entities:

Florida Rising, Inc.

Environmental Confederation of Southwest Florida
League of United Latin American Citizens of Florida
Please call me if you have any questions.

Shaw Stiller

Attorney Supervisor

Regulatory Analysis Section

Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6187

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has broad public records laws. Written and electronic communications to or from the Florida Public
Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request.



